v

Septermber 12, 1970

v, Richard F. Frince
1655 Los Altes Road
San .leco, CA 2105

bear Dick:

In answer to your letter of September 7 about the resolution
to establish a fund for the Spanish translation, here is the
situation.

hie Triennial “elegate Asserbly passed the following resolution:

Be it resolved: That a special fund be established and ear-

£

narked for the production of a 8panish translation of The

This went to the General Council, which passed it on to the "xecutive
Committee to Impmlement. The Ixecutive Committee has not vet had a

neeting te consider it. have no way of knowins how thev will
handle it. There was some Jdiscussion about the wisdom of solicit-

ing limited funds.

Since no pozitive action has been taken, I would supgest that you say
nothing about it to vawr friends in Josota. Tt wmight be too bad to
get their hopes up and then have nothing happen - at least in the
imnediate future.

Lynne told us that you Loth had a Breat trip there,

Sincerely,

Secretary-General

Marian Zovley





